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El GHTY SI X WASHI NGTON 2

CHAIRVAN BRAND: |'d like to call the
nmeeting to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to
the flag of our country.

(Pl edge of All egiance.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Agenda, Town of
Mar | bor ough Pl anni ng Board, Septenber 18, 2017.
Regul ar neeting 7:30 p.m Approval of
stenographic mnutes for 7/17, 8/ 7 and 8/21.

Ei ghty Si x Washi ngton, 1613 Route 9W M ton,
New York, public hearing, site plan; MIler and
Coppol a, 111 & 107 Mahoney Road, WMarl bor o,
streamline, lot line; Rod and Jack Gal | agher,

98 Peach Lane, Marl boro, sketch, subdivision;

Hi ghl and Pet Center, 131 Bailey Gap Road,

H ghl and, sketch, anended site plan; Smth
Subdi vi sion, First Street, Marlboro, New York,
sket ch, subdi vi sion; Anthony Bagatta, discussion
ot line revision, wthout the attorney, engineer
or stenographer. Next deadline: Friday,

Sept enber 22, 2017. Next schedul ed neeti ng:
Monday, OCctober 2, 2017.

Do | have a notion to approve the
stenographic mnutes for 7/17, 8/ 7 and 8/21?

MR. CAUCHI : "Il make the notion to
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El GHTY SI X WASHI NGTON

approve the stenographic mnutes for 7/17, 8/7,
8/ 11.
CHAl RVAN BRAND: Do | have a second?
MR CLARKE: Second.
CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any di scussi on?
(No response.)
CHAl RVAN BRAND: All those in favor,
say aye.
CLARKE: Aye.
LANZETTA:  Aye.

CAUCHI :  Aye.

2 5 3

LOFARO  Aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.

Al'l those opposed?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Mbtion carri ed.

Before we begin, for the record I'd
like to add in that Menbers O arke, Lofaro and
nysel f attended the U ster County Land Use
Referral Gui de and Community Desi gn Manua
Pr of essi onal Devel opnent. That was a two- hour
credit for each of us.

First up would be Eighty Six

Washi ngt on, public hearing.
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El GHTY SI X WASHI NGTON 4

"Legal notice, site plan application.

Pl ease take notice a public hearing will be held
by the Marl borough Pl anni ng Board pursuant to the
Town of Marl borough Town Code 155-12(h) and
Chapt er 155-31 on Monday, Septenber 18, 2017 for
the follow ng application: Eighty Six Washi ngton
LLC, at the Town Hall, 21 MIton Turnpike,

MIton, New York at 7:30 p.m or as soon
thereafter as may be heard. The applicant is
asking for a commercial site plan as part of a
busi ness corridor overlay on |ands | ocated at
1613 Route 9W Section 103.3, Block 4, Lot 19.
Any interested parties either for or against this
proposal will have an opportunity to be heard at
this tinme."

Wuld you like to just give us a brief
overvi ew of what the plan is?

MR, FRANK BOVA: Sure. W purchased
the property at 1613 Route 9W It was the fornmer
well drilling -- | guess it was a busi ness.

We pl an on having our construction
conpany there. 1It's not open to the public.

It's just basically for warehouse space and

of fice space. Six office enployees, one
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El GHTY SI X WASHI NGTON 5

war ehouse guy. Everything else is done in the

field.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: This is a public
hearing. If you're here for or against -- |I'm
sorry. The mailings. | told you |I'd forget.

How many went out and how many were returned?

MR. NI CHOLAS BOVA: 33 total went out
and 25 were received back.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |If you'd give those to
the secretary, that would be great.

Any interested parties either for or
against this project, please stand up and state
your nane for the record and you'll be heard.

MR POPCLI ZI G  Frank Popolizio, |I'm at
26 Lyons Lane. W border the proposed site.

|"d just like to know, is the building
going to be extended, the existing building?

MR. FRANK BOVA: Nothing is in the
pl ans to do any extension to anything at this
tinme.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: There is a nap up on
the table. |If you d like to take a look at it,
you're nore than wel cone to cone up and take a

| ook.
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El GHTY SI X WASHI NGTON

MR.

HI NES: Ri ght now they are not

proposi ng any changes to the site. Initially

when they cane before they had a concept to put

an addi ti ona

wi t hdr awn.

the existing site as it

building in the back. That was

They're only going to be utilizing

| ooks today.

M5. POPOLIZIO Also, there's a | ot of

woods behi nd our house.

we have.

That's the only buffer

If you're planning to cut all those

trees and put a parking lot there or bring

machi nery and enpl oyees and a | ot of people,

el enents in and out.

MR

FRANK BOVA:

under stand. Nope.

M5, POPQLI ZI O Not to nmention it won't

be worth a penny after that.

MR.

FRANK BOVA:

Yes, ma' am No.

We're not planning on doing anything |like that.

In fact, there's a four-wheeler trail that |

bel i eve --

5 » 5 3 B

POPCLI ZI O Yes, it is.

FRANK BOVA:

these famlies use.

POPCLI ZI O Awful .

FRANK BOVA:

PCPQLI ZI O

It doesn't bother ne.

It

is on your property.
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El GHTY SI X WASHI NGTON 7
I"'mlistening to it.

MR FRANK BOVA: | under st and.

M. POPCLIZIO Al right. So you're
not going to do anything?

MR, FRANK BOVA: No, ma'am Not at
all.

M. POPCLIZIO Ckay. I'mgoing to

cone and get you if you do. Just saying. Thank

you.
CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you.
M. Garofalo.
MR, GARCFALO Janes Garofal o, 3 Young
Avenue.

The building that's right by the road
is part of the site?

MR NI CHOLAS BOVA:  Yes.

MR. GARCFALO  Ckay.

MR HNES: It's the only building that
they' re proposing to be utilized.

MR. GARCFALO This is a photograph, an
aeri al photograph from Google, of the site. What
| would recomrend is that -- this is a huge curb
cut. It's an open curb cut. There are multiple

driveways comng off of this curb cut. This is a
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El GHTY SI X WASHI NGTON 8

perfect exanple of where sone access control is
needed. | think if they go to DOT and talk to
them they would want access control. | am going
t o suggest, though, that perhaps the Board can
ask the Town Board if this could be referred to
the DFJ who is currently doing a study on Route
9W and they need a good exanpl e of access control
that they can work on. Maybe they can give them
a concept plan that they can go to DOT with.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Just so you know, the
proj ect has been referred to State DOT and U ster
County Pl anning Departnment. W have not heard
back fromeither of those agencies. It had been
referred to both.

MR, GARCFALO Okay. Well | hope you
certainly will reconmend that some curb cut
control be provided on the site. The plan --
this is such a small one, but if you | ook at
this, you blowit way up, you'll see where the
desi gnated parking is which doesn't seemto agree
at all with the striping that's on the site.

Per haps sone better striping for the parking
woul d be needed to show exactly where they can

and can not park. | think that goes along with
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three different driveways over here, plus the
access to this building. This is basically a
perfect exanple of we need sone access control.

MR, CLARKE: O those driveways how
many are actually on this property? | nmean how
many - -

MR GARCFALO | would ask themto --

MR. CLARKE: He may not control the
ot her ones.

MR. H NES: The Board had before it
previously Enpire Industries, the adjoining |ot,
which went to DOT. W had those very sane
conversations. DOT required m ni mal inprovenent
to that access at that tine. Hopefully they're
taking a ook at it now The |andscapi ng
busi ness next door was before the Board probably
four or five nonths ago.

MR GARCFALO O her than that, 1'm not
agai nst the project, | would just like to see a
safer access to Route 9W particularly since
there's going to be nore vehicles comng in and

going out of here. | think it's inportant.
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El GHTY SI X WASHI NGTON 10

MR CLARKE: The one difference is DOT
has al ready taken one | ane out of that. They
shifted everybody over one |ane. The access is
not as nuch as it used to be. It's going to be
referred to DOT.

MR, GARCFALO Basically you have an
open curb cut fromhere to here between all these
accesses, and defining whose driveway i s where,
think it sinplifies matters. |'mnot saying you
shoul d necessarily cut off access between the
sites, because again that's under the Pl anning
Board's preview -- purview to retain access
bet ween parcels. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN BRAND:  Thank you.

Anyone el se for Eighty Six Washi ngton,
either for or against?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: No. 1'd Iike to have
a notion to adjourn the public hearing until the
next nmeeting. |Is there a notion to close the
public hearing?

M5. LANZETTA: 1'Il make a notion to
cl ose the public hearing.

MR. LOFARC Do we want to close it?
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El GHTY SI X WASHI NGTON 11

M5. LANZETTA: Adjourn it. I1'll make a
notion to adjourn the public hearing.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |s there a second?

MR CAUCHI : I'Il second it.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Al in favor, say aye.

MR CLARKE: Aye.

MS. LANZETTA: Aye.

MR CAUCHI : Aye.

MR LOFARO Aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.

MR, H NES: You're adjourning it until
t he next neeting?

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Until we receive --

MR HINES: You need to do a date
certain, otherw se they have to re-adverti se.

MS. FLYNN. That's Cctober 2nd.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: | believe that the
original subm ssion was nmade before -- County
shoul d have met on this previously |I would think
| was just hoping --

M5. LANZETTA: | mssed that neeting.
"' m not sure.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: They certainly would

have it by the second neeting in Cctober. W
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El GHTY SI X WASHI NGTON 12

shoul d hear back fromat |east County by that
date. W can adjourn it until the second neeting
in Cctober. Do you want to nodify that notion?

MR. HINES: That's Cctober 16th.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Cct ober 16.

M5. LANZETTA: We'll adjourn until
Cct ober 16th the public hearing.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Ms. Lanzetta is
anmendi ng her notion. Do we have a second?

MR LOFARO | will second.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: All those in favor?

MR CLARKE: Aye.

MS. LANZETTA: Aye.

MR CAUCHI : Aye.

MR LOFARO  Aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.

Do you want to run through your
comments, Pat?

MR. HINES:. Qur conments are basically
we haven't heard fromthe County and the DOT.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any comrents fromthe
Boar d?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  No.
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El GHTY SI X WASHI NGTON 13
MR. LOFARO | just have a question.
You asked about the containers.
MR. H NES: They have nultiple overseas
containers that are on the site. They're not
permtted to be utilized on the site. It's a

code enforcenent issue. They need to address

that as well. | think they are aware of it.

MR. FRANK BOVA: | spoke to code
enforcenent about it. I'mworking on it.

MR HNES: | think they're trying to

agree on the tinefrane is what | heard.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Your goal is to have
t hem renoved; correct?

MR FRANK BOVA: Correct.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Ckay. | think that we
need to ask you to cone back on October 16th and
hope that we have the information fromthe County
and the New York State DOT.

MR. FRANK BOVA: | need the SEQRA thing
fromyou guys?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Yes. That woul d be
al so at that neeting. W have to circulate the
| ead agency, to have ourselves be the | ead

agency. That woul d be when we get the County --
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El GHTY SI X WASHI NGTON 14

the informati on back fromthe County.

MR. FRANK BOVA: That's the only thing
hol ding the DOT permt. That's what he's
requesti ng.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ckay.

MR, FRANK BOVA: And the approval for
the drawings. |'mjust waiting for that. The
DOT guy told ne get that fromyou guys and then
he'd stanp it, and then obviously the building
permt before | do anyt hing.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: | believe you have to
wait -- Ron, is that correct, we have to wait
until after we hear back from County before we do
t hat ?

MR, BLASS. Yes. O thirty days, which
ever is -- thirty days or until you hear from
County, which ever is shorter.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Ckay.

MR. FRANK BOVA: So you guys wil |
contact me when I'mready to cone get it?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: It will probably be
done at that Cctober 16th neeting.

MR FRANK BOVA: Just cone to the

nmeeting and you guys will have that for me? |
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El GHTY SI X WASHI NGTON 15

need that before | can get approved from DOT.

MR H NES. W just need DOT's
comments. After that neeting DOT will issue a
hi ghway work permt. By then we'll have DOI's --
what they want. After the Board nmakes it's SEQRA
determ nation, they'll issue you the permts.
There needs to be a little coordination between
DOT in between now and then.

M5. BROOKS: Did you already nake
application to DOT?

MR, FRANK BOVA:  Yes.

M5. BROCKS: It sounds |ike he has
pl ans that you haven't seen.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | f you have things
fromthe DOT that you haven't submtted --

MR FRANK BOVA: It's submitted to
them He told nme he would not approve themuntil
he got the SEQRA.

MR HNES. W'Il follow up on that.

MR. NI CHOLAS BOVA: Everything is to
code. He said everything on this drawing was to
code for him He just needs to confirmit.

MR FRANK BOVA: He asked the Town to

expl ain the DOT hang up with regard to the SEQRA
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El GHTY SI X WASHI NGTON 16

determ nation. He's just kind of waiting for
that, so he says. | don't know. |'ve never done
this before, guys.

MR BLASS: |If you're talking to the
DOT, suggest that they send the | ead agency
consent formback to the Planning Board. They
can request the consent that the SEQRA revi ew be
done by the Planning Board. | don't think they
responded yet.

MR FRANK BOVA: Ckay.

MR HINES. It's different people at
t he agency is the issue.

MR FRANK BOVA: It could be.

MR HINES: We'Ill coordinate with them
in the neantinme to make sure they're all talking
to each other.

MR, FRANK BOVA: Thank you.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you.

(Time noted: 7:45 p.m)
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M LLER & COPPOLA 19

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next up, MIler and
Coppol a.

Pat's only comment was that we should
approve a negative declaration and resol ution of
approval as prepared by Ron Blass's office. | do
have a SEQRA negative declaration and also a
determ nation of non-significance prepared by
Ron's office.

You have seen that docunent?

M5. BROOKS: | have not.

MR. BLASS. You also have a part 2
EEAF --

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Correct.

MR, BLASS: -- and resolution of
approval .

CHAl RVAN BRAND: I n that order.

MR. BLASS: The batting order is part 2
E. A F., approve that and authorize the Chairman
to sign it, then the negative declaration, then
t he resol uti on of approval.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Do | have a notion to
accept the short environmental assessnent form
part 2, inpact assessnent?

MR. CLARKE: So noved.
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M LLER & COPPOLA

say aye.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Is there a second?
MR. CAUCHI : Second.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: All those in favor,

MR, CLARKE: Aye.
MS. LANZETTA: Aye.
MR CAUCHI : Aye.
MR LOFARO  Aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Aye.
So carri ed.

| have a SEQRA negative decl arati on,

notice of determ nation of non-significance

prepared by Ron Blass's office.

Jen, would you pl ease poll the Board?

20

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Chai rman Brand? Yes.

Truncali is not here.
Trapani not here.

Menber Lanzetta?

MS. LANZETTA:  Yes.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Lof ar 0?
MR LOFARO  Yes.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Cauchi ?
MR CAUCH : Yes.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: O ar ke?
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MR CLARKE

CHAI RMAN BRAND: | al so have a

resol uti on of approval

Pl anning Board. 1'Il pol

Yes.

21

by the Town of Marl borough

Chai rman Brand? Yes.

Menber Lanzetta?

M5. LANZETTA:

Yes.

CHAlI RVAN BRAND:  Truncal

Trapani is not here.

Lof ar 0?

MR LOFARQO

Yes.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: O ar ke?

MR CLARKE: Yes.

CHAl RVAN BRAND:  Cauchi ?

MR CAUCHI

Yes.

CHAl RMAN BRAND: So noved.

you are all set.

(Ti me not ed:

7:48 p.m)

t he Board.

is not here.

bel i eve
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ROD & JACK GALLAGHER 24

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next up, Rod and Jack
Gal | agher, sketch, subdivision, 98 Peach Lane,
Mar | bor o.

s that you too, Patti?

M5. BROCKS: It is.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Excellent. Wuld you
like to give us a brief overview?

M5. BROCKS: Absolutely. | actually
initially submtted the map before the survey was
totally conplete, which hence Pat's coments. Hot
off the press today we have a two-|ot subdivision
which is going to be split by Peach | ane. Lot
nunber 1 will be 35.65 acres |ocated on the
westerly side of the road. |It's currently
inproved with a dil apidated residence, a barn
that's in pretty good shape. There's a proposed
purchaser that's going to construct a new hone,
or purchase it and then construct a new hone.
Lot nunber 2 will be all the |lands on the
easterly side of Peach Lane, which are 50.70
acres. Those are to be retained by the
Gal | aghers.

| did notice when we were doing the

survey that there are a coupl e of subdivisions up
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ROD & JACK GALLAGHER 25

and down the road that call Peach Lane just a 33
foot wide right-of-way. W're creating a 50-foot
wi de right-of-way, much like we did on the one
that we just did for the Young Estate on MIton
Turnpi ke. We're creating the lot lines 25 feet
off the center |ine of Peach Lane in either
direction. | wll be able to have the survey
plat submtted by the deadline this Friday.

CHAI RMVAN BRAND: Pat, did you have
anyt hing el se?

MR HINES: No. W're just |ooking for
t he survey, the netes and bounds and the roadway
dedi cation strip.

Ron wi Il need sone information on the
of fer of dedication as we nove forward.

Once we get that survey | think it wll
qualify as the streamine lot |ine change with
t he dedication parcel.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ron, do you have
anyt hing el se?

MR BLASS: No.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anything fromthe
Boar d?

MR. CLARKE: This is a parcel that's
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ROD & JACK GALLAGHER 26

been vacated for fifteen years now.

M5. BROCKS: Al nost twenty years.

MR CLARKE: A beautiful home was
there. It's disappointing to watch it go down.

MS. BROCKS: \Very.

MR, CLARKE: This is probably the nost
logical thing to do with it so they can nove on
to anewlife. WMybe they will conbine their two
farms. It's a very logical thing to do. [|I'm
glad to see it.

MS. BROOKS: Basically you' ve got
Paradi se Valley Ochards is the farmng property
to the south. It would be nice if that 50 acre
pi ece in between was al so farned.

MR, CLARKE: And it would neke | ogica
sense for themto do it.

M5. BROCKS: Yes.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Ckay. Anything el se?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | think the next step
woul d be to plan a public hearing for this.

MR HINES: It doesn't need one. W
just need the survey information. It would be a

streamined | ot |line change once we get the
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i nformation.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: W' || just go ahead
and do that for the next --

MR HNES: I'msorry. It's a
subdi vi si on. Because of the roadway in the
center it is two resulting lots. That is true.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: That's consi dered a
subdi vi sion and requires a public hearing.

M5. BROCKS: | thought when you had
done the streanline process that you consi dered
al so splitting either side of the road as --

MR, LANZETTA: W did not.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: So we can schedul e
that for Cctober 2nd? |s that the next date?

MR. HINES: You won't make that.

M5. FLYNN: You won't have enough ti ne.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Cct ober 16t h.

M5. BROCKS: 1'Ill have the survey in by
this Friday, which is --

MR HNES. That's fine. |It's a pretty
generic application. The road is already
splitting the parcel

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  You have to do the

mai | i ngs and everything. W'Ill go to COctober
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16t h.

M5. BROCKS: W don't have enough tine
to get it in for QOctober 2nd?

MS. FLYNN:  No.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  She's sayi ng no.
believe her. W'IlIl put you on the agenda for
Cct ober 16th. Thank you.

M5. BROCKS:

(Ti me not ed:

Thank you.

7:52 p.m)
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next up, Hi ghl and Pet
Center.

Do you want to give us a quick overview
again? | think we're relatively famliar with
t he project.

MR DUBOS: Basically it's an existing
kennel system and they want to add on to the
south wing an additional fourteen kennels. It's
strictly for dogs. |It's a single-floor kennel.

| think we've satisfied all of the
concerns that Pat has witten ne.

W' ve handed in the ZBA determ nation
| actually took it right out of the book with the
signature and all -- Jack's signature on it.

O her than that, we're basically asking
-- | think it's time for a public hearing.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Ckay. Pat, do you
have anyt hi ng?

MR. HI NES. The nmjor issue, | don't
t hi nk we heard back from County Pl anning yet on
this one either. W're awaiting that. The plans
do need to go to the County. There was supposed
to be additional lighting. The parking

cal culations and lighting were to be added to the
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plans. It does need a public hearing. It does
need to go to County Pl anni ng.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Ron, do you have
anyt hi ng?

MR BLASS: W have to send the notice
of public hearing both to County Planning and to
t he adj acent town.

MR. H NES: Highl and.

MR, BLASS. Town of LI oyd.

MR. H NES: Town of LIoyd, yup.

MR. BLASS: That's special for the
| ocation of this project.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: It's right on the town
l'ine.

Do we think that the Cctober 16th date
woul d work for all of those itenms as well?

MR HNES: | don't have a problemwth
that. | don't know how |l ong County -- if you
send it now, County Pl anning would have it by the
first week in Cctober to ook at it. You may
have their subm ssion back as well.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: W' || go ahead and put
you on for a public hearing on Cctober 16t h.

Just get the information fromJen. Hopefully
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we' |l be good on that date. Thank you.

MR, DUBO S: Thank you.

(Time noted: 7:55 p.m)
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CHAl RVAN BRAND: Next up, Smith
Subdi vi sion, First Street, Marl boro.

MR, LYNCH M nane is Mke Lynch, |I'm
representing the applicant, Smth. |'mfrom
Engi neering & Surveyi ng Properties.

What we have here is a five-|ot
proposed subdivision. As part of the subdivision
we' |l have individual wells and septics on each
lot. | understand that there is a water district
boundary that does cross through the lots. Two
of the proposed lots would fall in that boundary.
W did hear from soneone at the water district
that said there's no law requiring that we have
totiein, so we are going to propose wells at
this tine.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Did you receive a
letter from--

MR. LYNCH: No. If you need sonething
inwiting we can --

MR HNES: W're going to need that.

MR LYNCH W have it verbal. We'll
get something in witing.

Anot her aspect is we are providing a

right-of-way dedication with a T turnaround here.
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The T turnaround will al so provide access to the
first three lots in the proposed subdi vi sion.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Pat, did you want to
run through your nultiple coments?

MR, HI NES. The applicants have
apparently net with the hi ghway superintendent
regarding the T turnaround. | saw sonme conments
that he has. W'I|l need the highway
superintendent to weigh in on the proposed T
turnaround and of fer of dedication.

Following that, offers of dedication
will need to be submtted to Ron Blass's office
for review

There's a note on the wall. Lot 2 has
a retaining wall proposed. That note should be
nodified to require a building permt for walls
over four feet in height.

This project was before U ster County
as | think an eight-1ot subdivision at one point.
They did review sonme wells and septics but |
believe they want to re-revi ew based on the
nodi fied lot lines and the change fromtown water
to wells. That needs to go back to U ster County

Heal th Departnment to confirmthe septic systens
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and wel | s.

The septic systens on this plan just
note previously approved and the County review ng
them W' re suggesting the septic system
information be added to the plans. The septic
tanks, the fields and septic design, there's no
information on these plans. The information is
just not there.

Comments fromthe jurisdictional fire
departnent should be received. That's a repeat
comment | believe.

They're requesting a waiver fromthe
Pl anni ng Board of the length to width ratio. You
have | think two-and-a-half to one length to
width ratio in your zoning ordinance to keep lots
from being re-subdivided into flag lots. The | ot
geonetry of this parcel isn't real conducive to
re-subdi vision. W' re suggesting the Board
consider to add a note stating that no further
subdi vision of the lots will be allowed to
prevent soneone from com ng back and trying to
subdi vide of f the back of one of these parcels.
The |l ot area and | ot geonetry aren't conducive

for that to happen. That will cover that if the
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Board is willing to waive that.

Details of the septic systemneed to be
added, which | just discussed.

A survey sheet shoul d be provided.
There's no netes and bounds.

MR LYNCH We'Il provide a survey
sheet. That will also include the dedications of
t he roadway.

MR HINES. W're |ooking for
correspondence fromthe water departnment. That
was just nmentioned. There is a reference to a
conversation with the water departnent and a
cover letter but we're going to need
docunent ati on

There's a small what they're calling a
turnoff area |ocated at the driveway for lot 4
along First Street. | think there's a little
road w deni ng proposed there. W need details
for that. Also to have Gail confirmthat he's
okay with that to be acconplished there. | think
it's to allow enmergency vehicles to pull off and
pass each other should there be an incident on
First Street with any of these new houses. The

jurisdictional fire departnent can wei gh on that
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as wel | .

Timng of the construction for the
muni ci pal inprovenents, the T turnaround and the
turnoff that | just spoke about shoul d be
addressed in any resolution of approval. Those
shoul d probably be done or bonded prior to the
maps bei ng si gned.

Then the anmount of disturbance on the
grading plan. There's sone drainage on the site
in a generally northeast direction. Each of the
driveways has a series of culverts that are
all om ng the water to pass through but it does
all continue across the site onto the adjoining
property it looks like. W're |ooking for that
ul ti mat e di scharge.

| do recall being out on the site nmany
years ago. | think there's a ditch or a stream
on the adjoi ning property.

MR. LYNCH Yes. On the adjoining
property there's a pretty | arge defined swal e.

MR HINES: Just show that.

MR LYNCH W can increase the
exi sting topography.

MR. HI NES: I think when we wal ked it
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there's --

MR SMTH There's a big swale and it
ends up heading to the street eventually.

MR HI NES: Ron handed ne a note from
Gael dated Septenber 8th. The proposed driveways
on First Street have adequate sight distance. As
t he subdi vi sion noves forward | need to see a
dr ai nage proposal, which we were just discussing,
as the building sites are elevated off the
roadway. Also the applicant's hanmrerhead
turnaround and traffic pull off has to be shown.
It looks like Gail is okay with the hamer head
and pull off. He's looking to see the sane
dr ai nage comments.

The anount of disturbance to nmake sure
you're in conpliance with the Town's and DEC s
stormmvater regs. The Town has a smaller |imt of
di sturbance for inplenmentation of stormater
managenent. W' Il need that addressed as well

MR. LYNCH  Ckay.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Are you confortable
with the no further subdivision note added to the
| ot ?

M5. SMTH: Yes. There's a 100 f oot
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right-of-way through there, Central Hudson power
lines on the back side of the property. You
coul dn't doi ng anyt hi ng anyway.

In meeting wwth Charlie MJay, he
call ed Ross and said there's no law requiring the
hook up even if you're in the district. He said
he has no problemw th those two lots on the
bottom side that are close to the hydrant. He
has no problemif they hook up or don't hook up.

In meeting Gael on the site, he |iked
the idea of the pull off. The roads are narrow
and it's |like predating zoning type subdivision
fromthe "50s. He said anything that w dens the
street and makes it easier.

Once again, the hamrerhead topo --
cul - de-sac was because of topo reasons. First
Street does continue on paper back up to Shernman
Drive.

MR HNES. It physically does.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Ron?

MR. BLASS. You might want to get a
start on title work because there's a dedication
of public roads. Hopefully there's clear title,

no nortgages, et cetera.
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M5. SMTH  No.

MR. BLASS. Even if the two parcels are
not hooked up to public water they still have to
pay the benefit assessnents.

MR SMTH  The one that's conpletely
in?

MR BLASS: Yeah. Well the one that's
conpletely in should be paying a benefit
assessnent. The one that's partially in should
be paying a portion. The tax assessnments don't
go away if you don't connect. That's the point.

MR SMTH | guess it would be up to
t he honeowner.

CHAI RMVAN BRAND: Wbul d that al so put
themin that tax district and they pay for the
servi ces?

MR BLASS: They're in a taxing
district now, the water district. There should
be a line itemon the tax bill now for benefit
assessnment, water assessnment. So that keeps
going forever until the debt is paid.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Regardl ess of whet her
they' re hooked in or not?

MR. BLASS. Regardl ess.
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Just for nmy own
personal inquiry, is there a way if you sign off
that you're not going on to that, can they get
out of that somehow?

MR BLASS: No.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anything fromthe
Boar d?

M5. LANZETTA: There is no -- where is
t he cl osest hydrant?

MR SMTH Directly --

MR. H NES: Right on the corner.

MR SMTH -- right across the street.
It's very close.

MR HINES: Across fromlot 5's
driveway.

MS. LANZETTA: Is there an actual I|ine
that runs --

MR SMTH The line is on the other
side of the street. It runs to that fire
hydrant. 1'mnot sure if it |oops back down
First Street. |'mnot sure where the |ine goes
fromthe hydrant. It's directly across fromthe
property there.

MS. LANZETTA: Ckay.



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

SM TH SUBDI VI SI ON 44

MR HINES: The subdivision over the
| ast decade has been before the Board with Town
wat er .

MR SMTH W initially proposed Town
wat er but they wanted it | ooped through the
thing. The cost was astronom cal so we went back
to wells before our conditional approval but we
never filed that.

MR. HINES: They lost three lots in the
process.

MR SMTH  Yeah. This is a nuch
better subdivision anyway.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anyt hing el se fromthe
Boar d?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: It sounds as though
you have sone work to do and you can cone back
hopeful ly for the second neeting.

MR. LYNCH Ckay. W'Ill respond to the
comments and see you at the next neeting.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: G eat .

(Time noted: 8:04 p.m)
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